
 

 

HOUSING COMMISSION AGENDA 
Regular Meeting:  September 13, 2017 

Time:  8:00 a.m. 
HACA Board Room, 22941 Atherton Street, Hayward, CA  94541 

 
The public is welcome at all Housing Commission meetings.  If you wish to speak on a matter NOT on the Agenda, please file a Public Comment card with the 
Commission Clerk.  Upon recognition by the Chairperson during Public Comment, state your name, comments and/or questions.  Anyone wishing to address the 
Commission on an agenda item or on business introduced by the Housing Commission may do so when the Chairperson calls for comments on the agenda item.  
Please be brief and limit your comments to the specific subject under discussion.   NOTE:  Only matters within the Housing Commission’s jurisdiction may be 
addressed.   
 
To allow the opportunity for all to speak, a time limit of 3 minutes has been set for public speakers wishing to address the Housing Commission.  The Chairperson 
has the discretion to further limit this time if warranted by the number of speakers. 
 
The Housing Commission Secretary of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda has, on Thursday, September 7, 2017 duly distributed this Agenda to the 
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors for posting in the office of the Alameda County Administration Building and has posted it on the bulletin board of the Housing 
Authority of the County of Alameda. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance to participate in this meeting is needed, please 
contact the Housing Authority office at (510) 727-8511.  Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Housing Authority to make reasonable 
arrangements. 

 
   

PAGE 

1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL   

2. CLOSED SESSION 
Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 
Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 26, 2017 MEETING ACTION 2 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT -  On matters not on the Agenda   

5. NEW BUSINESS   

5-1. Resolution Approving a Memorandum of Understanding with SEIU Local 1021 ACTION 9 

5-2. Approve Section 8 HCV Payment Standards ACTION 12 

5-3. FSS Program Report INFORMATION 14 

6. COMMITTEE REPORTS   

7. COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

8. COMMUNICATIONS   

9. ADJOURNMENT   

 



 

2 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 

 

 

 

 

MINUTES 
July 26, 2017 

 
 
 



 

3 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 

 
HOUSING COMMISSION MINUTES 
SPECIAL MEETING: JULY 26, 2017 

HACA BOARD ROOM, 22941 ATHERTON STREET, HAYWARD, CA 94541 
 

SUMMARY ACTION MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 Call to Order 

Chairperson Gacoscos called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Present:   Cmrs. Biddle, Buckholz, Gacoscos, Gerry, Hannon, Peixoto and Steiner 
Excused:   Cmrs.  Ballew, Maass and Patz 

 
2. CLOSED SESSION 
 Contract Negotiations with SEIU Local 1021 and the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 

Labor Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code 54957.6  

The Housing Commission entered into a closed session at 8:03 a.m. and reconvened in open session at 
8:28 a.m.  Chairperson Gacoscos reported that no reportable actions were taken in the closed session. 

 

3. ACTION:  ELECTION OF OFFICERS FOR THE 2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR 
 Christine Gouig introduced this item.  Chairperson Gacoscos announced that the Nominating 

Committee selected Cmrs. Gerry and Hannon as candidates for the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson 
positions.  The Commission elected the recommended candidates and newly-elected Chairperson 
Gerry chaired the remainder of the meeting. 
 
Motion/Second:  Peixoto/Buckholz. 
Ayes:  All.      Motion passed.  APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.   

 
4. ACTION:  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 14, 2017 HOUSING COMMISSION MEETING 

 Recommendation:  Approve the minutes of the June 14, 2017 Housing Commission meeting as 
presented. 
 
Motion/Second:  Peixoto/Buckholz 
Ayes:  6;  1 abstention:  Cmr. Steiner.      Motion passed.  APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED.   

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT – ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 None. 



 

4 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

6. NEW BUSINESS 
 

6-1. PRESENTATION:  PRESENTATION OF THE 2017 HACA SCHOLARSHIP WINNERS 
 Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager, presented the staff report.  Mr. Taylor announced the 

names of the 2017 HACA Scholarship winners who were present at the meeting and each of the 
winners described their plans, goals and achievements.   
 
Mr. Taylor also announced the names of the scholarship winners who were not present at the 
meeting and the schools they were attending. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Peixoto commented that it is amazing to hear how the HACA 
scholarship program has helped students progress through the years from junior college on to 
universities.  Cmr. Hannon commended the scholarship winners for their perseverance.  Cmr. 
Gacoscos congratulated the winners and praised them for their achievements.  Chairperson Gerry 
praised the scholarship winners.  He encouraged them to continue working hard and commented 
that they can achieve anything they set their minds on. 

 
6-2. PRESENTATION:  RECOGNIZE RON DESILVA AND LISA GATCHALLAN FOR THEIR YEARS OF SERVICES 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig described HACA’s employee service awards 
and explained that the program includes a presentation to the Housing Commission of employees 
who have achieved 25 years or more of service.  Cathy Leoncio, Finance Director, recognized Ron 
DeSilva and Lisa Gatchallan, Account Specialists in HACA’s Accounting Department.  She described 
their individual roles at HACA through the years, praised them for their hard work, and expressed 
her gratitude to them for their dedication to the agency.   
 
Mr. DeSilva stated that he was honored to receive this recognition and thanked his co-workers for 
the support that they have given him through the years.   
 
Ms. Gatchallan expressed appreciation for Ms. Leoncio, her co-workers and the Accounting 
Department. 
 
The Housing Commission, staff and public applauded Mr. DeSilva and Ms. Gatchallan. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon thanked Mr. DeSilva and Ms. Gatchallan for their years of 
dedicated service as public servants.   

 

6-3. PRESENTATION:  RECOGNIZE ROGER ESCOBAR AS HACA’S SHINING STAR FOR JULY-DECEMBER 
2017 

 Christine Gouig introduced Roger Escobar, Housing Specialist in the Programs Department, as 
HACA’s Shining Star for July-December 2017.  Linda Evans, FSS Leadworker and HACA 
Communications Committee Chairperson, read the comments that were submitted by those who 
nominated Roger.  The Commission, staff and public applauded Roger and Chairperson Gerry 
presented him with a certificate.  Roger thanked the Housing Commission for taking time for this 
recognition and thanked his co-workers for the nomination and award. 
 
Mary Rizzo-Shuman, Programs Manager, praised Roger for the work and support that he provides to 
the Programs Department and the compassion and care that Roger exhibits when dealing with the 
program participants.   



 

5 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 Corey White, Program Integrity Officer from the Alameda County District Attorney’s Office, praised 
and congratulated Roger and thanked him for the work that he does with Program Integrity.  
Meranda Jones, Leasing Services Leadworker, commented that Roger deserves the award and 
recognition and praised him for his contributions to the Programs Department.  Dina Lada, Housing 
Management Leadworker, thanked Roger for sharing his knowledge and for his help with 
challenging cases. 

 

6-4. RESOLUTION NO. 09-17:  AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT 
ASSESSMENT PROGRAM CERTIFICATION  

 Christine Gouig introduced this item, described HUD’s Section Eight Management Assessment 
Program (SEMAP) and reported that HACA received an overall rating of “High Performer.”  Jennifer 
Cado, Senior Administrative Analyst, presented the staff report.  Ms. Cado explained the 14 key 
indicators that are used in SEMAP to measure HACA’s performance in the administration of the 
Section 8 program.  Ms. Cado thanked staff for their hard work over the past year.  Ms. Gouig 
praised staff for doing such a great job in an environment of reduced funding.  Ms. Gouig also 
thanked Ms. Cado for the work that she does with the SEMAP process. 
 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 09-17 authorizing submission of the Section Eight 
Management Assessment Program certification. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Gacoscos thanked staff for their hard work and congratulated staff for 
achieving the “High Performer” rating. 
 
Motion/Second:  Steiner/Hannon. 
Ayes:  All.   Motion passed.  APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

6-5. ACTION:  APPROVE REVISIONS TO HACA’S SECTION 8 ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN 
 Christine Gouig introduced this item and described the process for revising HACA’s Section 8 

Administrative Plan (Admin Plan).  Oscar Macias, Administrative Analyst, presented the staff report.  
Mr. Macias reported that staff is proposing to amend HACA’s Admin Plan in order to incorporate 
changes to HUD regulations and/or streamline HACA’s practices or program initiatives.  He 
described the proposed revisions and recommended that the Housing Commission approve the 
revisions as presented. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon and Mr. Macias discussed the revisions proposed to Chapter 
16 of the Admin Plan regarding notification of the Violence Against Women Act (VAWA).  They also 
discussed the timing for implementing HUD updates in HACA’s Admin Plan.  Cmr. Hannon thanked 
Mr. Macias for his thorough report.  Cmr. Buckholz asked if program participants are provided a 
copy of revisions to the Admin Plan.  Mr. Macias indicated that the Admin Plan is available on 
HACA’s website and that if a particular update requires notification to the program participants, 
staff will notify participants accordingly.  Ms. Gouig described what the VAWA notification mailing 
would entail. 
 
Motion/Second:  Biddle/Buckholz 
Ayes:  All.   Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 



 

6 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

6-6. ACTION:  APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH PARTICIPATING COUNTY, CITIES 
AND AGENCIES (PCCA) FOR ASSESSMENT OF FAIR HOUSING PLAN 

 Christine Gouig presented the staff report.  Ms. Gouig reported that HACA will join with Alameda 
County, the cities in Alameda County and the other four housing authorities to develop an 
Assessment of Fair Housing Plan (AFH Plan) and that HACA plans to enter into an MOU with the 
participating entities that outlines the basis for sharing the tasks and costs.  Oscar Macias explained 
that some of the costs associated with this joint effort will go toward consultant costs. 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the Memorandum of Understanding with the participating county, 
cities and agencies for the Assessment of Fair Housing Plan and authorize the Executive Director to 
approve any amendments that may be necessary and to execute it on behalf of HACA. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon commented that this is a great example of collaboration 
among the various agencies in Alameda County. 
 
Motion/Second:  Hannon/Biddle. 
Ayes:  All.    Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

6-7. RESOLUTION NO. 10-17:  APPROVING REVISIONS TO HACA’S HARASSMENT, DISCRIMINATION 
AND RETALIATION POLICY 

 Charla Freckmann, Human Resources Manager, presented the staff report.  Ms. Freckmann 
reported that HACA’s Harassment, Discrimination and Retaliation Policy (the Policy) was last revised 
14 years ago.  She stated that HACA’s insurance provider, the Housing Authorities Risk Retention 
Pool (HARRP), recently implemented a new requirement that its member agencies review and 
update certain employment practices every three years and that this year the focus is on an 
agency’s harassment, discrimination and retaliation policy.  She stated that Liebert Cassidy 
Whitmore, HACA’s employment counsel, worked with HACA’s to review and revise the Policy.  Ms. 
Freckmann summarized the proposed changes to the Policy and recommended that the Housing 
Commission adopt the resolution. 
 
Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution No. 10-17 approving revisions to HACA’s Harassment, 
Discrimination and Retaliation Policy. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Hannon and Ms. Freckmann discussed the process in the Policy with 
regard to responding to complaints in writing.  He and Ms. Freckmann also discussed an employee’s 
or management’s responsibility for reporting harassment or discrimination and the time in which 
incidents are reported.  Ms. Freckmann commented that HACA’s management staff attends 
mandatory training on preventing harassment, discrimination and retaliation in the work place.  Ms. 
Leoncio commented that it may not be ideal to place a limitation on the time that an employee has 
to report incidents. 
Motion/Second:  Gacoscos/Steiner. 
Ayes:  All.    Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

6-8. ACTION:  MANAGEMENT COMPENSATION SURVEY RESULTS 
 Christine Gouig introduced this item.  Charla Freckmann presented the staff report.  Ms. Freckmann 

reported that staff worked with the consulting firm of Koff and Associates to conduct a 
management compensation survey.  She described the components that were studied in the 
compensation survey and introduced Alyssa Thompson from Koff.  Ms. Thompson described the  



 

7 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  3. 

 analysis that Koff conducted and explained the survey results.  Ms. Freckmann described some of 
the recommendations that Koff has made with regard to compensation disparities that exist at 
HACA. 
 
Recommendation:  Accept the comparable agency salary survey and fringe benefit results, the range 
assignments retroactive to the first pay period of the current fiscal year and the recommendations 
for modifications in administering the Pay for Performance plan and authorize staff to continue to 
complete the three year and annual salary surveys. 
 
Commission Discussion:  Cmr. Steiner and Ms. Gouig discussed how the compensation disparities 
have affected recruitment.  Ms. Gouig explained that staff is only recommending that the 
Commission approve the results of the compensation survey at this time and that staff will return to 
the Commission with recommendations for management compensation.  Cmr. Biddle and Ms. Gouig 
discussed how often these management compensation surveys are conducted.  
Motion/Second:  Peixoto/Biddle. 
Ayes:  All.    Motion passed.   APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED. 

 

6-9. INFORMATION:  SECTION 8 SHORTFALL UPDATE 
 Jennifer Cado presented the staff report.  Ms. Cado described the actions staff continues to take to 

reduce HAP costs.  She also reported that HACA had submitted its application for shortfall funding. 
 

6-10. INFORMATION:  BUDGET STATUS REPORT 
 Report received with no questions or comments from the Housing Commission. 

 
6-11. INFORMATION:  PROGRAM ACTIVITY REPORT 
 Report received with no questions or comments from the Housing Commission. 

 
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 None. 
 
8. COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 Cmr. Peixoto announced that the City of Hayward hired a new Chief of Police.  Cmr. Biddle reported 
on his attendance at the grand opening of the Valor Crossing veterans’ housing project in Dublin. 

 
9. COMMUNICATIONS 

 Christine Gouig reported on her attendance at the 2017 National Association of Housing and 
Redevelopment Officials (NAHRO) Summer Conference that was held in Indianapolis.  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

 There being no further business to discuss, Chairperson Gerry adjourned the meeting at 9:42 a.m. 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 

  
 

Melissa Taesali 
Executive Assistant 

 Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary 
 
 

Approved: Pat Gacoscos 
Housing Commission Chairperson 



 

8 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
September 13, 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

9 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 
 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF ALAMEDA COUNTY 
 

AGENDA STATEMENT 
 

Meeting:  September 13, 2017 
 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The current MOU between the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (HACA) and 
SEIU Local 1021, which represents all full time, non-confidential, non-management 
employees, expired on June 15, 2017.  The parties commenced formal negotiations for a 
successor MOU in May 2017.  The parties reached tentative agreement and the Union's 
negotiating team stated that it would submit the proposals in the tentative agreement 
to the membership for ratification, which was done.  A copy of the signed tentative 
agreement will be distributed at the meeting. 
 
DISCUSSION and ANALYSIS 
 
The changes to the former MOU are on pages 1, 27 and 39.  All other terms and 
provisions remain the same. 
 
Pages 1 (introductory paragraph) and 39 (Section 35:  Term of Memorandum) reflect 
changes to the dates/term of the MOU only.  The substantive change regarding wages 
on page 27 is as follows: 
 
SECTION 12. WAGES 
 

A. A $2,000.00$3,500.00 one-time lump sum payment will be 
made to all bargaining unit members in paid status to be paid no 
later than May 5, 2016September 21, 2017.   

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with SEIU Local 1021 
  
Exhibits Attached: 1. Resolution No.  11-17 

2. Attachment A:  Revised Successor MOU 
  
Recommendations: 1. Adopt Resolution Approving Successor MOU 
  
Financial Statement: $250,000 approximate cost for bargaining unit employees 



 

10 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 
 
 

 
B. Step increases shall be awarded in accordance with Article 3.2.1. 

of the Personnel Rules. 
C. A five percent (5%) cost of living adjustment will be 

implemented effective with pay period 16-14 which 
corresponds to the pay date of July 14, 2016. 

   
DC. The Authority agrees to freeze an Administrative Clerk 
 position for the duration of this Memorandum of 
 Understanding. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends your Commission adopt a resolution approving an MOU with SEIU    
1021 that includes the terms reflected above.  The exact language changes for the 2017-
2018 MOU are attached. 
 



 

11 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1. 

 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-17 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)  
WITH SEIU LOCAL 1021 FOR FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 

 
WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda (“Authority”) recognizes Service 

Employees International Union (SEIU) Local 1021 as the exclusive representative for the Authority’s 
general employees bargaining unit, the classifications for which are listed in Appendix A to the Parties’ 
Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) for fiscal year 2017-2018; and 

WHEREAS, during the Spring of 2017, the Authority sought to begin formal labor negotiations 
for an MOU to replace the former two-year MOU, which expired on June 15, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties began negotiations on May 12, 2017; and 

WHEREAS, the Parties have now come to agreement on an MOU for the 2017-2018 fiscal year;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda that the Commission does hereby approve and authorize execution of the 
Memorandum of Understanding with SEIU Local 1021 for the 2017-2018 fiscal year as presented at this 
meeting. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Housing Commission of the Housing Authority of the 
County of Alameda on this 13th day of September 2017 by the following vote: 
 
AYES: 
 

NOES: 
 

ABSTAIN: 
 

EXCUSED: 
 

ABSENT: 
     __________________________________ 
     Mark Gerry 
     Housing Commission Chairperson 

Attest: 
 

_________________________________________ 
Christine Gouig 
Executive Director/Housing Commission Secretary  Adopted:  _____________________ 
 
 



 

12 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-2. 
 

 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF ALAMEDA 

AGENDA STATEMENT 

Meeting:  September 13, 2017 

Subject: Section 8 HCV Payment Standards  

  

Exhibits Attached: None 

  

Recommendation: Approve the Proposed Payment Standards for the HCV Program 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
A housing authority’s payments to landlords to subsidize the rents of Section 8 Housing Choice Voucher 
(HCV) Program participants are called “Housing Assistance Payments” (HAP).  A formula determines the 
total HAP funding that HUD provides annually to each housing authority.  Congress may or may not 
appropriate sufficient funds to fund 100% of that formula. 

A housing authority must manage the HAP funds that it receives from HUD to pay landlords enough so 
that families can afford modest housing and yet not run out of money before the end of the year when 
new funding is provided.  If a housing authority sets the rents that families are allowed to pay too low 
for its market area, families won’t be able to find suitable housing and/or will have to pay too much of 
their income (i.e., more than 30% - 40%) for rent.  If the housing authority sets rents too high, it will run 
out of HAP funds and will have to reduce the size of its program, possibly having to terminate the leases 
of participating families. 

The rents that a housing authority allows participating families to pay are determined, in large part, by 
HUD.  Every year, HUD publishes “fair market rents” for each market area in the United States to be 
effective on or around October 1 of that year.  Fair market rent (FMR) is the rent, including the cost of 
utilities (except telephone and cable TV), that must be paid in the market area to rent privately owned, 
decent, safe and sanitary rental housing that is modest (i.e., non-luxury).  It is not intended that the 
FMRs enable a participating family to rent every type of unit in a community. 

After HUD publishes the FMRs, every housing authority must then adopt one or more “payment 
standard” schedules based on those FMRs.  A housing authority may either adopt a single payment 
standard amount for its whole FMR area, or a separate payment standard amount for each designated 
part of the FMR area (e.g., for each city). 

The payment standard establishes the voucher amount for each unit size, i.e., the maximum gross rent 
(rent plus utilities) that will be used by the housing authority to compute the monthly HAP that it will 
pay the landlord on behalf of the Section 8 family.  The actual gross rent that the housing authority will 
use is based on the reasonableness of the rent in comparison to that of similar units in the same general 
neighborhood; it is not automatically the payment standard. 

The housing authority may establish the payment standard amount for a unit size at any level between 
90% and 110% of the published FMR for that unit size.  HUD approval is not required to establish a 



 

13 
 

payment standard amount in that range (called the “basic range”), but is required to establish a 
payment standard amount that is higher or lower than the basic range. 

 
DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
 

HUD has published the 2017-2018 FMRs that will become effective October 2, 2017.  Our FMRs are 
6.70% - 13.49% higher than last year’s. 

As we are in shortfall and need to realize cost savings, staff recommends maintenance of our 2017 
payment standards except where the 2017 payment standards fall outside the basic range.  Our 
payment standards fall outside the basic range only for the large bedroom units (i.e., four or more 
bedrooms) in the cities of Hayward, San Leandro and San Lorenzo, where they are 89% of the 2018 basic 
range.  Staff recommends adjusting these up to 90% in order to remain within the basic range. 

Staff proposes the following to be made effective October 2, 2017: 

 For the cities of Albany, Castro Valley (u), Dublin, Emeryville, Fremont, Newark, Pleasanton and 
Union City make no change to HACA’s current payment standards. 

 For the cities of Hayward, San Leandro and San Lorenzo (u), set the payment standards for the four, 
five, six and seven bedroom units at 90% of the FMR, an amount equal to a 1% increase in the 
current payment standard. 

 
PAYMENT STANDARDS BY CITY 

 

 Unit Size by Bedrooms 

City Studio 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

Albany $1,521  $1,826  $2,303  $3,198  $3,579  $4,116  $4,652  $5,190  

Castro Valley (u) $1,521  $1,826  $2,303  $3,198  $3,579  $4,116  $4,652  $5,190  

Dublin $1,579  $1,895  $2,390 $3,319  $3,714  $4,271  $4,828  $5,386  

Emeryville $1,521  $1,826  $2,303 $3,198  $3,579  $4,116  $4,652  $5,190  

Fremont $1,550  $1,861  $2,347 $3,258  $3,646  $4,194  $4,740  $5,288  

Hayward $1,492  $1,792  $2,260  $3,138  $3,552 $4,085 $4,617 $5,150 

Newark $1,550  $1,861  $2,347  $3,258  $3,646  $4,194  $4,740  $5,288  

Pleasanton $1,579  $1,895  $2,390  $3,319  $3,714  $4,271  $4,828  $5,386  

San Leandro $1,492  $1,792  $2,260  $3,138  $3,552 $4,085 $4,617 $5,150 

San Lorenzo (u) $1,492  $1,792  $2,260  $3,138  $3,552 $4,085 $4,617 $5,150 

Union City $1,550  $1,861  $2,347  $3,258  $3,646  $4,194  $4,740  $5,288  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that your Housing Commission approve the payment standards as proposed. 

 



 

14 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FAMILY SELF-SUFFICIENCY (FSS) 
PROGRAM REPORT 

 
 
 
 



 

15 
 

 HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 
 

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Danielle Roundtree 

Date:  August 1, 2017 

 

 

Program Summary July 2017 
Total Clients Under Contract: 157 
MDRC: 100 
Graduates: 0 
Escrow Disbursed: $0                               
Ports In: 1 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 0 
New Contracts: 6 

 
FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  

 
Health and Resource Fair 
 
The FSS team is finalizing the details of our annual Health and Resource Fair. The fair is 
scheduled for Saturday, August 19, 2017, from 10:30 a.m.-1:00 p.m. at HACA. 
Community vendors with information tables, mini workshops, poster drawings and a free 
backpack with school supplies are some of the activities planned for the parents and 
children. A few of the vendors include: 
 

 Hayward Fire Department  

 BART – employment opportunities 

 Life Coach Gloria Brown 

 Alameda County Child Support 

 Head Start 

 Operation HOPE – homeownership information 

 Eden Area One Stop Career Center 

 Children’s Hospital – child dental information 

 Eden Information and Referral (Eden I & R) / 2-1-1 

 And many others… 
 

We will, once again, have volunteer students from Arroyo High School in San Lorenzo 
and employees from the Kohl’s Cares program. 



 

16 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 
Wills and Trust Workshop 
 
On Thursday, July 27, 2017, the Law Office of Phillip Ghaderi presented an estate 
planning workshop at HACA. Participants were able to get information and ask questions 
regarding the following: 
 

 What is estate planning? 

 What happens without an estate plan? 
 

 Why create an estate plan? 

 Powers of attorney 

 What is probate? 

 Living revocable trust 

 Estate taxes and gift taxes 
 

Many participants stayed after the workshop ended in order to ask the attorney specific 
questions regarding their individual situations. There were 30 participants in attendance. 
 
Case Management Referrals = 8 

Job Lead Referrals = 70 

 

 



  

17 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 
 
 

 

To:  Christine Gouig, Executive Director 

From:  Daniel Taylor, Special Programs Manager 

Re:  FSS Program Summary 

CC:  Linda Evans, Phyllis Harrison, Mary Sturges, Danielle Roundtree 

Date:  September 1, 2017 
 

 

 

Program Summary August 2017 
Total Clients Under Contract: 163 
MDRC: 100 
Graduates: 0 
Escrow Disbursed: $0                               
Ports In: 0 
Ports Out: 0 
Terminations: 0 
New Contracts: 8 
 

 

FSS PROGRAM NEWS:  

 

Health and Resource Fair 

 

On Saturday, August 19, 2017, from 10:30 a.m. – 1:00 p.m., the FSS team held its most 

successful annual Health and Resource Fair to date. Seventy (70) FSS participants and their 

household members participated in the event. The kids drew posters for NAHRO’s “What Home 

Means to Me” poster contest and received a free backpack filled with school supplies. There 

were light refreshments and door prizes for the FSS participants. The FSS team greatly 

appreciates the terrific volunteer support it received from HACA staff, FSS participants, Kohl’s 

Department Store and students from Arroyo High School in San Lorenzo. Kohl’s made a $1,000 

donation because their staff volunteered. The FSS team would also like to thank Commissioner 

Don Biddle for attending the event. A few of the vendors included: 

 

 Hayward Fire Department (brought a fire truck) 

 BART- employment opportunities  

 Operation HOPE – homeownership information 

 Eden Area One Stop Career Center 

 Eden Information and Referral (Eden I & R) / 2-1-1 

 Alameda County Child Support 

 



  

18 
 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-3. 

 

The evaluations we received from participants and the 20 vendors that attended were great. 

 

“It was my pleasure to be there. Thank you for taking good care of us with snacks and food. I 

have a lot of parents that feel that Job Corps will be a good source for their youth. I will be 

reaching out to them. Have a great week.” 

 

“It was my pleasure to be there for the first time and I look forward to coming again next year.  I 

would like to thank you for all your hard work and efforts to accommodate us all.  Also thank you 

for the delicious lunch and your hospitality.  I made some great connections with other Agencies 

and service providers as well, which I will refer clients to.  I also gave my contact information to 

clients and hope to be able to assist our community members in a professional and personable 

manner in the future.  Again, thank you for all that you did to make the Event a success.” 

 

“Miss Phyllis and Daniel, thank you for having Spectrum at your resource fair this past Saturday. 

It was very well-organized. You do great work to help the community! Thank you for lunch and 

thank you for helping us spread the word about Spectrum. Please count us in again next year! 

Have a great week. Thomas.”  

 

FSS Funding 

 

The HUD FSS NOFA has been published and proposal applications are due by September 15, 

2017. 

 

Case Management Referrals = 20 

Job Lead Referrals = 114 

 

















































































 

HACA – SEIU 1021 MOU 
June 1565, 20175 – June 145, 20187 

39 

SECTION 34. NO STRIKE/NO LOCKOUT 

 

A. During the term of the Agreement, SEIU, its members and representatives agree that it and 

they will not engage in, authorize, or sanction a strike, stoppage of work, or withdrawal of 

service. 

 

B. The Housing Authority will not lockout employees during the term of this Memorandum of 

Understanding. 

 

 

SECTION 35. TERM OF MEMORANDUM 

 

This Memorandum of Understanding shall become effective as of June 1565, 20175, except as 

otherwise provided herein, upon the approval of the Housing Authority of the County of Alameda 

Housing Commission and shall remain in effect up to and including June 145, 20187. 

 

 

Signed and entered into this __________ day of ________________________ 20176: 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE 

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA: 

 

SEIU LOCAL 1021: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HACA AGENDA ITEM NO.:  5-1.

ATTACHMENT A






